@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 14, 2025

Mr. Joseph E. Lionelle

US Soil Conditioning Company
P.O. Box 926

Salida, CO 81201

RE: Maverick Placer, Permit No. M-1979-206: Problem Abatement Notice

On March 12, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division/DRMS)
received the corrective action for a problem cited in the March 3, 2025, inspection report.
Problem #2 of the inspection report was cited due to the updated calculated financial warranty
exceeding the currently held bond of $32,500.00. The letter received is a Letter of Commitment
to submit a revision application to update the permit file and provide more clarification for the
mining and reclamation plans for this operation. With this revision, a more accurate reclamation
cost estimate will be calculated.

The Division accepts the commitment to submit a revision to the permit file and
considers Problem #2 of the March 3, 2025, inspection report abated.

If you have any question, please contact me by email at Jocelyn.carter(@state.co.us or by
phone at (720) 666-1065.

Sincerely,
Jocelyn Carter
Environmental Protection Specialist
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